
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda - August 15, 2024 Page 1 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER 

WILLIAMS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Board of Trustees 
Regular Meeting 

6:00 p.m., Thursday, August 15, 2024 
Williams Unified School District Board Room 

260 11th Street, Williams, CA 

AGENDA 

TIME: PM 

2.0 ROLL CALL 

3.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4.0 APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Action ______ Motion____ Second ___ Ayes____ Noes 
Roll Call: Abstain _,--_,,, Absent--==--
Ash D aye D no / Bautista D aye D no/ Covarrubias D aye D no/ EB Davis D aye D no/ Perez D aye D no 

5.0 AUDIENCE/VISITORS PUBLIC COMMENT - Anyone wishing to address the Board on any school-related item not 
scheduled on this agenda but within the jurisdiction of the Board may do so at this time. Please state your first and last 
name. The meeting is being taped and all comments are being recorded. Board bylaws limit speaking time to 3 minutes 
per speaker and 20 minutes per item. 

6.0 COMMUNICATION / REPORTS 

6.1 Board of Trustees Reports 
6.2 Evelyn Guevara, Associated Student Body President and Board Representative 
6.3 Sandra Ayon, Ed. D., District Superintendent and Secretary to the Board 

7.0 PRESENTATIONS 

8.0 

7.1 (p. xx) Williams USO Reach All Students 
7.2 (p. xx) Board and Superintendent Goals 
7.3 (p. xx) Elementary Summer School Overview 

ACTION ITEMS - CONSENT CALENDAR - Certain items, which require review and approval by the Board of 
Trustees, are routine in nature because they are self-explanatory, non-controversial, or repetitious. These 
recommended items are grouped as a consent item for automatic approval after the Board President determines 
there is no request to separate any items for independent consideration. 
8.1 BOARD MINUTES - Request to approve Board minutes 

8.1.1 (p. xx) July 16, 2024 (Regular) 
8.2 (p. xx) BILLS/WARRANTS - Request to approve warrants list, special variable payroll. 
8.3 MONTHLY ACCOUNT SUMMARIES - Request to approve monthly account summaries 

8.3.1 (p. xx) General Ledger Report and Bank Reconciliation Report, Williams Elementary & Upper 
Elementary Schools Checking Account, June 2024. 

8.3.2 (p. xx) General Ledger Report and Bank Reconciliation Report, Williams Jr/Sr High School Checking 
Account, June 2024. 

8.4 SERVICE AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS 
8.4.1 (p. xx) Confirmation to Wilmington Trust that Williams Unified School District has made adequate 

provision in its annual budget for the payment of Lease Payments 2016 Certificates of 
Participation (COP). 

8.4.2 (p. xx) Written Certification for Wilmington Trust stating compliance with the provisions in Section 5. 7 



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda - August 15, 2024 Page 2 

8.5 

of the Lease Agreement 2016 COP. 
8.4.3 (p. xx) Confirmation to Wilmington Trust that Williams Unified School District has made adequate 

provision in its annual budget for the payment of Lease Payments 2019 COP. 
8.4.4 (p. xx) Written Certification for Wilmington Trust stating compliance with the provisions in Sections 5.3-

5. 7 of the Lease Agreement 2019 COP.
8.4.5 (p. xx) Quote from Beacon Athletics for bleachers for visitor side at Mccarl Field. 
8.4.6 (p. xx) Proposal for EPI, LLC. for review of highly effective instructional strategies, Board etiquette and 

Board self-evaluation with Roy Casey. 
8.4.7 (p. xx) Memorandum of Understanding between Colusa County Office of Education and Williams 

Unified School District for Services of the Education Program at S. William Abel Academy. 
8.4.8 (p. xx) Tri-County Induction Program Contract for Services Between Sutter County Superintendent of 

Schools as the Local Education Agency for the Tri-County Induction Program, Participating 
County Offices of Education and Participating Sutter County School Districts and Employing 
Agencies for School Year 2024-2025. 

8.4.9 (p. xx) Berry Electric Estimate for Internet Fiber to Williams High School Football Field. 
8.4.10 (p. xx) Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Proposal for Williams Unified School District for Go Math CA K-3 

2025 Renewal. 
8.4.11 (p. xx) Service Agreements that have cleared the CITE Student Data Privacy Compliance vetting 

process for current district applications. 
ROUTINE PURCHASE ORDERS 

Purchase Order# Vendor Amount 

8.5.1 (P. xx) PO25-00150 JV's Custom Concrete $58,000.00 
8.5.2 (p. xx) PO25-00166 Berry Electric Inc. $35,646.73 

8.6 APPROVE EXTRA DUTY/ VOLUNTEER/ STUDENT PERSONNEL REPORTS - Request to approve 
I ·t I r t E t D t V I t d St d t I rt oersonne I ems re a ing o x ra uty, o un eer an u en :iersonne repo s. 

Classification Position Status Name 

Extra Duty Assistant Varsity Football Coach Open 
Extra Duty Cross Country Coach Filled Nik Willis 
Extra Duty Track Coach Filled Kinsey McDonald 
Extra Duty Assistant Track Coach Filled Dan McDonald 

8.7 APPROVE CERTIFICATED/ CLASSIFIED/ CONFIDENTIAL PERSONNEL REPORT- Request to approve 
I 't I r t C rt'f t d Cl 'f d d C fd r I I rt oersonne I ems re a ing o e 11ca e , assIIe an on 1 en Ia personne re JO S. 

Classification Position Status 

Certificated 
Management 

Confidential 
Management 
Confidential 
Management 

Certificated 
Certificated 
Certificated 
Certificated 

Classified 
Classified 
Classified 
Classified 
Classified 

Classified 
Classified 

8.8 

Secondary Assistant Principal Open 

Director of Maintenance, Operations and Open 
Transportation 
Interim Accountant Variable Service Agreement 

Health Specialist Open 
Secondary Math Intervention Teacher Open 
Secondary VAPNCTE Arts Media Teacher Open 
Multiple Subjects Teacher Leave of Absence Request 

10/2/2024-10/11 /2024 

Bilingual Instructional Assistant Open 
Student Supervisor Open 
ASES Paraeducator Open 
Cafeteria Assistant Filled 
ASES Paraeducator Resignation 

Student Supervisor Resignation 
Paraeducator Resignation 

APPROVE DISPOSAL OF BOOKS, EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES 

8.8.1 (p. xx) Surplus of District Vehicle 

Name 

Aksil Howell-Coombs 

Lynn Reister 

Marlene Estrada Tapia 
Marlene Estrada Tapia 
Viviana Tapia 
Cecilia Valencia 
Angelica Perez Jimenez 



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda - August 15, 2024 

8.9 APPROVE INSTRUCTIONAL MINUTES/ BELL SCHEDULES / MASTER SCHEDULES 
8.9.1 (p. xx) 2024-25 Williams Jr/Sr High School Instructional Minutes 
8.9.2 (p. xx) 2024-25 Mid Valley Continuation Instructional Minutes 
8.9.3 (p. xx) 2024-25 Williams Upper Elementary School Instructional Minutes 
8.9.4 (p. xx) 2024-25 Williams Upper Elementary School Master Schedule 

Page 3 

8.10 APPROVE BOARD POLICIES (BP) AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS (AR) AND EXHIBITS (E) 
AND BOARD BYLAWS (BB) 
8.10.1 (p. xx) CSBA Policy Updates July 2024 

Action ______ Motion___ Second ___ Ayes ____ Noes 
Roll Call: Abstain ------,. Absent ---
Ash D aye D no / Bautista D aye D no / Covarrubias D aye D no / EB Davis D aye D no / Perez D aye D no 

9.0 ACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESS - Protocol for action items includes a staff presentation, questions from the Board, 
public input, closing of public input, deliberation by the Board, and voting by the Board. During public input there will be 
a 3-minute time limit per person. 

9.1 (p. xx) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the agreement between Williams Unified 
School District and George Roofing for the Williams High School - 2024 Roofing Project. 

Action ______ Motion ___ Second ___ Ayes ____ Noes 
Roll Call: Abstain --=-----,. Absent___,--
Ash D aye D no / Bautista D aye D no / Covarrubias D aye D no / EB Davis D aye D no / Perez D aye D no 

10.0 INFORMATIONAL ITEMS AND REPORTS 

10.1 (p. xx) 2022-23 Teaching Assignment Monitoring Outcomes 

11.0 FUTURE MEETING DATES 

11.1 September 12, 2024 (Regular) 
11.2 October 17, 2024 (Special 5:00pm-6:30pm) 
11.3 October 17, 2024 (Regular 6:30pm) 
11.4 November 21, 2024 (Regular) 
11.5 December 16, 2024 (Regular) 

12.0 PENDING AGENDA - This is the time to place future items on the Pending Agenda. 

12.1 Sufficiency or Insufficiency of Instructional Materials 
12.2 Gann Limit 
12.3 Unaudited Actuals 

13.0 CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION TIME: PM 
Closed Session will be held regarding the following matters: 

13.1 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release (Gov. Code 54957) 
13.2 Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation (Gov. Code 54956.9(d)(2)) 

14.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
Action Taken During Closed Session: 

TIME: PM 

14.1 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release (Gov. Code 54957) 

Action______ Motion____ Second___ Ayes____ Noes 
Roll Call: Abstain ___ Absent __ _ 
Ash D aye D no / Bautista D aye D no / Covarrubias D aye D no / EB Davis D aye D no / Perez D aye D no 

14.2 Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation (Gov. Code 54956.9(d)(2)) 



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda - August 15, 2024 Page 4 

15.0 

Action______ Motion____ Second____ Ayes____ Noes 
Roll Call: Abstain ___ Absent-=--
Ash D aye D no / Bautista D aye D no / Covarrubias D aye D no / EB Davis D aye D no / Perez D aye D no 

ADJOURNMENT TIME: PM

Action ______ Motion____ Second____ Ayes____ Noes 
Roll Call: Abstain -=,,--__, Absent-=--
Ash D aye D no / Bautista D aye D no / Covarrubias D aye D no / EB Davis D aye D no / Perez D aye D no 

Accommodating Those Individuals with Special Needs - In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Williams Unified School 
District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting process. If you require disability-related accommodations or 
modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in the Board meeting, you should notify the Superintendent's office in 
writing prior to the regular meeting so that every reasonable effort can be made to accommodate you. 

Agenda Documents: As required in SB 343, agenda documents distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting are available 
for public inspection at the Williams Unified School District Office located at 260 11th Street, Williams, California. 

THE NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING WILL BE Thursda , Se tember 12, 2024 AT 6:00 PM. 

Posted: August 8, 2024 



Agenda de la Reunion Regular del Canseja Directiva - 15 de agasta de 2024 Pagina 1 

1.0 

DISTRITO ESCOLAR UNIFICADO DE WILLIAMS 

Consejo Directivo 
Reunion Regular 

Jueves 15 de agosto de 2024 a las 6:00 PM. 
Sala del Consejo Directivo del Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams 

260 11th Street, Williams, CA 

AGENDA 

LLAMADO AL ORDEN HORA: P.M.

2.0 LISTA DE ASISTENTES 

3.0 JU RAMENTO DE LEAL TAD 

4.0 APROBACION DE LA AGENDA 

5.0 

6.0 

Acci6n ______ Moci6n ___ Apoyada ___ Si_____ No ______ _ 
Lista de asistentes: Abstuvo -=..--- Ausente=----
Ash D si D no/ Bautista D si D no/ Covarrubias D si D no / EB Davis D si D no/ Perez D si D no 

COMENTARIOS DE LA AUDIENCIANISITANTES - Cualquiera que desee dirigirse al Consejo Directive sabre
cualquier articulo relacionado a la escuela que no este programado en esta agenda pero este dentro de la jurisdiccion 
del Consejo Directive puede hacerlo en este momenta. Por favor diga su nombre y apellido. La reunion esta siendo 
grabada y todos los comentarios estan siendo registradas. El Consejo Directiva limita par norma a 3 minutas de 
exposicion por persona y 20 minutes por articulo. 

COMUNICACION / REPORTES 

6.1 Reportes del Consejo Directivo. 
6.2 Evelyn Guevara, Presidenta de la Asociacion de Estudiantes y Representante del Consejo Directive. 
6.3 Sandra Ayon, Ed. D., Superintendente del Distrito y Secretaria del Consejo Directive. 

7.0 PRESENTACIONES 

7.1 (p. xx) Llegando a todas los estudiantes del Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams. 
7.2 (p. xx) Metas de la Superintendente y el Consejo Directive. 
7.3 (p. xx) Presentaci6n Escuela de verano de primaria 

8.0 ARTICULOS DE ACCION - CALENDARIO DE CONSENTIMIENTO - Ciertos articulas, los cuales requieren de la
revision y aprobacion del Consejo Directive, son rutinarios puesto que no necesitan explicacion, no son 
controversiales, o repetitivos. Estos articulos recomendados estan agrupados como articulos de consentimiento 
para aprobaci6n automatica una vez que la Presidente del Consejo Directivo determina que no hay ningun pedida 
de separar los artfculos para su consideracion independiente. 
8.1 ACTA DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO - Pedido de aprobacion del acta del Consejo Directiva.

8.1.1 (p.xx) 16 de julia de 2024 (Regular). 
8.2 (p. xx) CUENTAS/AUTORIZACIONES - Pedido de aprobacion de la lista de autarizacianes, nomina variable especic
8.3 RESUMENES DE CUENTAS MENSUALES - Salicitud de aprobacion de resumenes de cuentas mensuales.

8.3.1 (p. xx) lnforme del libro mayor de cuentas y canciliacion bancaria de la cuenta de cheques de la 
Escuela Primaria Williams y la Escuela Primaria Superior Williams, junia de 2024. 

8.3.2 (p. xx) lnforme del libro mayor de cuentas y conciliacion bancaria de la cuenta de cheques de la 
Escuela Secundaria lntermedia y Preparatoria Williams, junio de 2024. 

8.4 CONTRATOS/ACUERDOS DE SERVICIOS 
8.4.1 (p. xx) Confirmacion a Wilmington Trust de que el Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams ha llevado a 

cabo una asignacion adecuada de su presupuesto anual para el pago de los aranceles de 



Agenda de la Reunion Regular del Consejo Directive - 15 de agosto de 2024 Pagina 2 

8 5

arrendamiento de los Certificados de Participacion 2016 (COP, por sus siglas en ingles). 
8.4.2 (p. xx) Certificacion escrita para Wilmington Trust confirmando el cumplimiento de las disposiciones de 

la Seccion 5.7 del contrato de arrendamiento COP 2016. 
8.4.3 (p. xx) Confirmaci6n a Wilmington Trust de que el Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams ha llevado a 

cabo una asignacion adecuada de su presupuesto anual para el pago de los aranceles de 
arrendamiento COP 2019. 

8.4.4 (p. xx) Certificaci6n escrita para Wilmington Trust confirmando el cumplimiento de las disposiciones en 
las Secciones 5.3-5.7 del contrato de arrendamiento COP 2019. 

8.4.5 (p. xx) Presupuesto de Beacon Athletics para la instalaci6n de gradas del lado visitante en el Campo 
Mccarl. 

8.4.6 (p. xx) Propuesta a EPI, LLC. para que lleve a cabo la revision de las estrategias pedagogicas de 
gran eficacia, el protocolo del Consejo Directivo y la autoevaluacion del Consejo Directive con 
Roy Casey. 

8.4.7 (p. xx) Memorandum de entendimiento entre la Oficina de Educacion del Condado de Colusa 
y el Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams para servicios del programa de educacion en la 
Academia S. William Abel. 

8.4.8 (p. xx) Contrato de servicios del Programa de lnduccion Tres Condados entre el Superintendente de 
escuelas del condado de Sutter como la agencia educativa local para el Programa de lnduccion 
Tres Condados, las Oficinas de Educacion participantes del Condado y los Distritos Escolares y 
agencias empleadoras del Condado de Sutter participantes para el ano escolar 2024-2025. 

8.4.9 (p. xx) Presupuesto de Berry Electric para la instalacion de internet por fibra optica en el campo de 
futbol de la Escuela Secundaria Williams. 

8.4.10 (p. xx) Propuesta de Houghton Mifflin Harcourt para el Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams para la 
renovaci6n 2025 de Go Math CA K-3. 

8.4.11 (p. xx) Acuerdos de servicio que han superado la investigacion de Cumplimiento de privacidad de 
datos estudiantiles de CITE proceso para las solicitudes actuales del distrito. 

ORDENES DE COMPRA DE RUTINA 
Orden de Compra # Proveedor Cantidad 

8.5.1 (p. xx) PO25-00150 JV's Custom Concrete (compania de hormigon) $58,000.00 
8.5.2 (p. xx) PO25-00166 Berry Electric Inc. (compania de electricidad) $35,646.73 

8.6 APROBACION DE LOS REPORTES DE DEBER ADICIONAL / VOLUNTARIOS / PERSONAL 
ESTUDIANTIL - Pedido de aprobacion de artfculos del personal relacionados a reportes de Deber Adicional, 
Voluntarios y personal Estudiantil. 

Clasificaci6n Posici6n Estatus Nombre 
Servicio adicional Asistente de entrenador de futbol americano de Varsity Vacante 
Servicio adicional Entrenador de campo traviesa Ocupada Nik Willis 
Servicio adicional Entrenador de atletismo Ocupada Kinsey McDonald 
Servicio adicional Asistente de entrenador de atletismo Ocupada Dan McDonald 

8.7 APROBACION DEL REPORTE DEL PERSONAL CERTIFICADO / CLASIFICADO / CONFIDENCIAL -
Pedido de aprobaci6n de \os articu\os del personal relacionados a reportes de\ personal Certificado, 
C\asificado y Confidencial. 

Clasificaci6n Posici6n Estatus Nombre 
Administracion Asistente de Director de Secundaria Vacante 
certificada 

Administraci6n Director de transporte, operaciones y Vacante 
confidencial mantenimiento 

Certificada Especialista en salud Vacante 

Certificada Maestro de intervencion de Matematica de Vacante 
Secundaria 

Certificada Maestro de Secundaria de VAPA-CTE (Artes Vacante 
visuales y escenicas/Carrera tecnica) y medias de 
comunicaci6n 

Certificada Maestro de multiples materias Pedido de licencia Lynn Reister 
10/2/2024-10/11/2024 

Clasificado Asistente de instruccion bilingue Vacante 



Agenda de la Reunion Regular del Consejo Directive - 15 de agosto de 2024 Pagina 3 

Clasificado Supervisor de estudiantes Vacante 
Clasificado Asistente de cafeteria Ocupada Marlene Estrada Tapia 
Clasificado Maestro auxiliar de ASES Renuncia 

Clasificado Supervisor de estudiantes Renuncia 
Clasificado Maestro auxiliar Renuncia 

8.8 APROBACION DE DESECHO DE LIBROS, EQUIPAMIENTO Y SUMINISTROS 
8.8.1 (p. xx) Excedente de vehiculos del Distrito. 

Marlene Estrada Tapia 
Viviana Tapia 
Cecilia Valencia 
Angelica Perez 
Jimenez 

8.9 APROBACION DE MINUTOS DE INSTRUCCION / CRONOGRAMAS DE CLASE/ CRONOGRAMAS 
MAESTROS 
8.9.1 (p. xx) Minutes de lnstrucci6n 2024-2025 de la Escuela Secundaria lntermedia y Preparatoria Williams. 
8.9.2 (p. xx) Minutes de instrucci6n 2024-25 de la Escuela de Continuaci6n Mid Valley. 
8.9.3 (p. xx) Minutes de instrucci6n 2024-2025 de la Escuela Primaria Superior Williams. 
8.9.4 (p. xx) Cronograma maestro 2024-2025 de la Escuela Primaria Superior Williams. 

8.10 APROBACION DE POLiTICAS DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO (BP), REGULACIONES ADMINISTRATIVAS 
(AR), DOCUMENTOS (E), Y ESTATUTOS DE LA JUNTA DIRECTIVA (BB) 
8.10.1 (p. xx) Actualizaciones de la polftica de CSBA, julio de 2024. 

Acci6n ______ Moci6n ___ Apoyada ___ Si_____ No _____ _ 
Lista de asistentes: Abstuvo ___ Ausente ___ _ 
Ash D si D no/ Bautista D si D no / Covarrubias D si D no/ EB Davis D sf D no / Perez D si D no 

9.0 ARTiCULOS DE ACCION - ASUNTOS NUEVOS - El protocolo para las artfculos de acci6n incluye una presentaci6n 
del personal, preguntas del Consejo Directive, contribuci6n del publico, cierre de la contribuci6n del publico, 
deliberaci6n del Consejo Directive, y votaci6n par parte del Consejo Directive. Durante la contribuci6n del publico habra 
un tiempo If mite de 3 minutes par persona. 

9.1 (p. xx) Consideraci6n y posible acci6n relativa a la aprobaci6n del acuerdo entre el Distrito Escolar Unificado de 
Williams y George Roofing para la Escuela Secundaria Williams - Proyecto de Techo 2024. 

Acci6n ______ Moci6n ___ Apoyada ___ Si_____ No _____ _ 
Lista de asistentes: Abstuvo -=,--- Ausente-=---
Ash D si D no/ Bautista D sf D no/ Covarrubias D si D no / EB Davis D sf D no / Perez D si D no 

10.0 ARTiCULOS INFORMATIVOS Y REPORTES 

10.1 (p. xx) Resultados del seguimiento de las tareas docentes de 2022-23. 

11.0 FECHAS DE FUTURAS REUNIONES 

11.1 12 de septiembre de 2024 (Regular) 
11.2 17 de octubre de 2024 (Especial 5:00pm-6:30pm) 
11.3 17 de octubre de 2024 (Regular 6:30pm) 
11.4 21 de noviembre de 2024 (Regular) 
11.5 16 de diciembre de 2024 (Regular) 

12.0 AGENDA PENDIENTE - Este es el momenta de agregar futures artfculos a la agenda pendiente. 

12.1 Suficiencia o insuficiencia de materiales instructivos. 
12.2 Limite Gann. 
12.3 Dates reales no auditados. 

13.0 CONVOCATORIA A UNA SESION CERRADA HORA: P.M.
En la sesi6n cerrada se trataran los siguientes temas: 

13.1 Disciplina/despido/suspensi6n del empleado publico (C6digo de Gobierno 54957) 
13.2 Conferencia con el asesor legal: litigio anticipado (C6digo de Gobierno 54956.9(d)(2)) 



Agenda de la Reunion Regular del Consejo Directivo - 15 de agosto de 2024 Pagina 4 

14.0 

15.0 

REANUDAR LA SESION ABIERTA HORA: P.M. 
Medida tomada durante la sesi6n cerrada: 

14.1 Disciplina/Despido/Suspensi6n de Empleados Publicos (C6digo de Gobierno 54957). 

Acci6n ______ Moci6n ____ Apoyada ___ Si_____ No ______ _ 
Lista de asistentes: Abstuvo -=-- Ausente-=----
Ash D si D no/ Bautista D sf D no / Covarrubias D sf D no/ EB Davis D sf D no/ Perez D sf D no 

14.2 Conferencia con el asesor legal: litigio anticipado (C6digo de Gobierno 54956.9(d)(2)) 

Acci6n ______ Moci6n ____ Apoyada ___ Si_____ No ______ _ 
Lista de asistentes: Abstuvo --- Ausente-=----
Ash D si D no / Bautista D sf D no / Covarrubias D sf D no / EB Davis D sf D no / Perez D si D no 

SUSPENSION HORA: P.M.

Acci6n ______ Moci6n _____ Apoyada ___ Si_____ No ______ _ 
Lista de asistentes: Abstuvo -=-- Ausente�----
Ash D sf D no / Bautista D sf D no / Covarrubias D sf D no / EB Davis D si D no / Perez D sf D no 

El Distrito Esco/ar Unificado de Williams, sirviendo a individuos con necesidades especiales en conformidad con la fey para estadounidenses 
con discapacidades, alienta a aquel/os con discapacidades a participar plenamente de/ proceso de reuni6n publica. Si usted necesita 
acomodaciones o modificaciones relacionadas a su discapacidad, incluyendo asistencia y servicios auxiliares para poder participar en la reunion 
de/ Consejo Directivo, debe notificar por escrito a la oficina de/ Superintendente antes de la reunion regular para poder 1/evar a cabo todo esfuerzo 
razonable para acomodar sus necesidades. 

Documentos de la agenda: Segun lo estab/ecido en SB 343, los documentos de la agenda distribuidos al Consejo Directivo con menos de 
72 horas antes de la reunion estaran disponibles para su revision publica en la oficina de/ Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams ubicado en 

260 11th Street, Williams, California. 
LA PROXIMA REUNION PROGRAMADA DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO SERA el jueves 12 de septiembre de 2024 a las 6:00 P.M. 

Publicado: 8 de agosto de 2024 



Williams USD 

Reach All Students 
Board of Trustees 
August 15, 2024 

7.1















































7.2

















8.1.1











8.2





8.3.1





8.3.2







8.4.1



8.4.2



8.4.3



8.4.4



8.4.5







8.4.6



8.4.7







8.4.8









8.4.9





8.4.10













8.4.11









































3906 KRISTI COURT ⚫  SACRAMENTO, CA 95827  ⚫    (916) 636-1825   ⚫ FAX (916) 636-1830

LICENSE #611215 (B, C-4, C-10, C-20, C36, C38) 

August 6, 2024 

Angel Mendez 

Facilities 
Williams unified schools 
260 11th Street 
Williams, CA 

Dear Mr. Mendez 

Mesa Energy Systems, Inc., an EMCOR Company is pleased to submit the following scope of work to…..: 

• Remove and replace boys locker room 6 ton Trane unit due to age.

Scope of Work 

• Remove and replace unit from roof on the boys locker room at the  High School.

• Disconnect power and low voltage wiring, gas, ducting and condensate line.

• Use crane to pull unit off and set new unit.

• Dispose to EPA standards.

• Install new 6 -ton gas electric package unit to match the existing.  The new unit will low leak economizer required
by title 24.

• Tie into existing ducting and make new connections as necessary and seal.

• Tie into existing electrical and gas.  Install new gas flex.

• Tie into existing condensate line.

• Perform a startup and verify system operations.

• Unit is in stock as of 8/6/24 economizer is 12 weeks out.

• Exclude:

• Permits, fees, engineering.

• Anything not listed in the scope of work.

Total Cost ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. $ 22,987.00 

Customer Acceptance: 
Sincerely, 

Signature: 

Jason Carrere Print Name: Sandra Ayón, Ed.D. 
Customer Development 
EMCOR Services / Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. 
Email jcarrere@emcor.net 
Cell: 5308706450 
Office 5304587366 

Title: Superintendent  

Date: 

8.4.12

mailto:jcarrere@emcor.net


3906 KRISTI COURT ⚫  SACRAMENTO, CA 95827  ⚫    (916) 636-1825   ⚫ FAX (916) 636-1830

LICENSE #611215 (B, C-4, C-10, C-20, C36, C38) 

Warranty:            1 year on labor plus one (1) year on materials from the date of delivery unless 
the manufacturer's warranty is for a shorter period in which case the shorter period will apply. 
Contractor warrants parts and equipment not manufactured by it only to the extent that Contractor is 
able to enforce liability against the manufacturer. Warranty excluded on existing system components, 
permits and engineering. 

Should upon performance of the above, it be noted that any additional labor and materials are 
required to place the equipment in proper operational order, you will be notified and your approval 
obtained prior to proceeding with any additional work. The above referenced price will be held firm for 
a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this proposal.   

Please contact me at 530-870-6450 or email me at jcarrere@emcor.net should you have any 
questions or would like additional information on how EMCOR Services / Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. 
may serve you.    



3906 KRISTI COURT ⚫  SACRAMENTO, CA 95827  ⚫    (916) 636-1825   ⚫ FAX (916) 636-1830

LICENSE #611215 (B, C-4, C-10, C-20, C36, C38) 

Terms and Conditions: 
This agreement (the "Agreement") is made between Williams unified schools (the "Customer") and Mesa Energy 
Systems, Inc. the (Contractor"). 

A. Unless stated otherwise in this agreement, services provided under this agreement will be performed during normal working hours of 7 
a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday through Friday. 

B. The guarantees and services provided under the scope of this agreement are conditioned upon CUSTOMER operating and maintaining 
systems/equipment. CUSTOMER will do so in according to industry-accepted practices, or in consideration of our recommendations.

C. CUSTOMER will provide and permit reasonable access to all areas where work is to be performed.  EMCOR Service will be allowed to start 
and stop equipment as necessary to perform its services and be permitted use of existing facilities and building services.

D. Any repairs or services resulting from power failures, freezing, roof leaks through curbs or equipment, or air side corrosion will be paid 
for by the CUSTOMER in accordance with EMCOR Service’s currently established rates. 

E. The agreement does not include responsibility for system design deficiencies, such as, but not limited to poor air distribution, water flow
imbalances, system equipment and component obsolescence, electrical failures, unserviceable equipment, and operating the system(s), 
unless otherwise stated in this Agreement.

F. EMCOR Service will not be liable for delays or failure to obligate due to fire, flood, strike, lockout, freezing, unavailability of material, riots, 
acts of god, or any cause beyond reasonable control.

G. EMCOR Service is not responsible for the removal or disposal of any hazardous materials or any cost associated with these materials 
unless otherwise noted in this Agreement. 

H. The agreement does not include repairing any damage resulting from improper/inadequate water treatment or filter service not supplied 
by EMCOR Service. 

I. This agreement does not include any services occasioned by improper operation, negligence, vandalism, or alterations, modifications, 
abuse, or misuse, or repairs to equipment not performed by EMCOR Service.  Unless otherwise agreed, also excluded is the furnishing of
materials and supplies for painting or refurbishing existing equipment.

J. EMCOR Service shall not be required to furnish any items of equipment, labor, or make special tests recommended or required by
insurance companies, Federal State Municipal or other authorities except as otherwise included in this Agreement.

K. In the event either party must commence a legal action in order to enforce any rights under this contract, the successful party shall be 
entitled to all court costs and reasonable attorney’s fees as determined by the court for prosecuting and defending the claim, as the case
may be.

L. EMCOR Service shall not be liable for the operation of the equipment nor for injuries to persons or damage to property, except those 
directly due to the negligent acts or omissions of its employees and in no event shall it be liable for consequential or speculative damages.
It shall not be liable for expense incurred in removing, replacing or refinishing any part of the building structure necessary to the execution
of this Agreement.  It shall not be held liable for any loss by reason of strikes or labor troubles affecting its employees who perform the 
service called for herein, delays in transportation, delays caused by priority or preference rating, or orders or regulations established by
any government, authority, or by unusual delays in procuring supplies or for any other cause beyond its reasonable control.

M. Only EMCOR Service’s personnel or agent are authorized to perform the work included in the scope of this agreement.   EMCOR Service 
may, at its option, cancel or waive its obligations under this Agreement should non-authorized individuals perform such work. 

N. This Agreement and all rights hereunder shall not be assignable unless approved by EMCOR Service. In the event of additional freight,
labor, or material costs resulting from a CUSTOMER’s request to avoid delays with respect to equipment warranties, or accelerated 
delivery of parts and supplies, the Customer agrees to pay these additional costs at EMCOR Service’s currently established rates.

O. EMCOR Service’s scope of work shall not include the identification, detection, abatement, encapsulation or removal of asbestos or
products or materials containing asbestos or similar hazardous substances.  In the event EMCOR Service encounters such material in
performing its work, EMCOR Service will have the right to discontinue work and remove its employees until the hazard is corrected or its 
determined no hazard exists. Customer shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Contractor from any claims, damages, losses or
expenses, including but not limited to, reasonable attorney Fees, arising out of or resulting from this article.

P. This Agreement contains the entire Contract and the parties hereby agree that this Agreement has been agreed to and the entire
Agreement is then accepted and approved by an authorized person for both parties, and no statement, remark, agreement or, 
understanding, oral or written, not contained herein, will be recognized or enforced. The parties agree that signature pages transmitted 
via fax or pdf e-mail shall constitute original signatures, and fully bind each signatory.

Q. This agreement does not include the disposal of hazardous waste, any charges incurred for their proper disposal will be borne by the
customer as an extra to the contract price.

R. The CUSTOMER agrees that in the event that there shall have been passed a federal and/or state law which shall compel EMCOR Service 
to contribute to a federal and/or state health plan for its employees, then the terms of this Agreement shall be subject to adjustment to 
the extent that the cost of such mandated contributions increase by EMCOR Service’s cost of performing this contract.

S. The CUSTOMER acknowledges and agrees that any purchase order issued by CUSTOMER, in accordance with this Agreement, is intended 
only to establish payment authority for CUSTOMER’s internal accounting purposes.  No purchase order shall be considered to be a 
counteroffer, amendment, modification, or other revision to the terms of this agreement.  No term or condition included in the 
CUSTOMER’s purchase order will have any force or effect.



3906 KRISTI COURT ⚫  SACRAMENTO, CA 95827  ⚫    (916) 636-1825   ⚫ FAX (916) 636-1830

LICENSE #611215 (B, C-4, C-10, C-20, C36, C38) 

August 6, 2024 

Angel Mendez  Quote # 
Facilities 
Williams unified schools 
260 11th street 
Williams, CA 95987 

Dear Mr. Mendez 

Mesa Energy Systems, Inc., an EMCOR Company is pleased to submit the following scope of work to…..: 
Install 3- ton mini split in the football snack bar building to cool the new IDF equipment. 
Scope of Work 

• Purchase and install new 3- ton Fujitsu mini split for the snack bar at the football field.

• Set condenser on the roof and secure to Unistrut.

• Set fan coil on East wall to split the room in half.

• Install new breaker in the subpanel inside the snack bar and run power to the condenser.

• Install pelican thermostat and gateway to talk to the school pelican system.

• Drain the condensate out to the back of the building

• Exclude:

• Permits, fees, engineering.

• Anything not listed in the scope of work.

• Any existing unit problems.

Total Cost ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. $ 19,875.00 

Customer Acceptance: 
Sincerely, 

Signature: 

Jason Carrere Print Name: Sandra Ayón, Ed.D. 
Customer Development 
EMCOR Services / Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. 
Email jcarrere@emcor.net 
Cell: 5308706450 
Office 5304587366 

Title: Superintendent   

Date: 

8.4.13

mailto:jcarrere@emcor.net


3906 KRISTI COURT ⚫  SACRAMENTO, CA 95827  ⚫    (916) 636-1825   ⚫ FAX (916) 636-1830

LICENSE #611215 (B, C-4, C-10, C-20, C36, C38) 

Warranty:            1 year on labor plus one (1) year on materials from the date of delivery unless 
the manufacturer's warranty is for a shorter period in which case the shorter period will apply. 
Contractor warrants parts and equipment not manufactured by it only to the extent that Contractor is 
able to enforce liability against the manufacturer. Warranty excluded on existing system components, 
permits and engineering. 

Should upon performance of the above, it be noted that any additional labor and materials are 
required to place the equipment in proper operational order, you will be notified and your approval 
obtained prior to proceeding with any additional work. The above referenced price will be held firm for 
a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this proposal.   

Please contact me at 530-870-6450 or email me at jcarrere@emcor.net should you have any 
questions or would like additional information on how EMCOR Services / Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. 
may serve you.    



3906 KRISTI COURT ⚫  SACRAMENTO, CA 95827  ⚫    (916) 636-1825   ⚫ FAX (916) 636-1830

LICENSE #611215 (B, C-4, C-10, C-20, C36, C38) 

Terms and Conditions: 
This agreement (the "Agreement") is made between Williams unified schools (the "Customer") and Mesa Energy 
Systems, Inc. the (Contractor"). 

A. Unless stated otherwise in this agreement, services provided under this agreement will be performed during normal working hours of 7 
a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday through Friday. 

B. The guarantees and services provided under the scope of this agreement are conditioned upon CUSTOMER operating and maintaining 
systems/equipment. CUSTOMER will do so in according to industry-accepted practices, or in consideration of our recommendations.

C. CUSTOMER will provide and permit reasonable access to all areas where work is to be performed.  EMCOR Service will be allowed to start 
and stop equipment as necessary to perform its services and be permitted use of existing facilities and building services.

D. Any repairs or services resulting from power failures, freezing, roof leaks through curbs or equipment, or air side corrosion will be paid 
for by the CUSTOMER in accordance with EMCOR Service’s currently established rates.

E. The agreement does not include responsibility for system design deficiencies, such as, but not limited to poor air distribution, water flow
imbalances, system equipment and component obsolescence, electrical failures, unserviceable equipment, and operating the system(s), 
unless otherwise stated in this Agreement.

F. EMCOR Service will not be liable for delays or failure to obligate due to fire, flood, strike, lockout, freezing, unavailability of material, riots, 
acts of god, or any cause beyond reasonable control.

G. EMCOR Service is not responsible for the removal or disposal of any hazardous materials or any cost associated with these materials 
unless otherwise noted in this Agreement. 

H. The agreement does not include repairing any damage resulting from improper/inadequate water treatment or filter service not supplied 
by EMCOR Service. 

I. This agreement does not include any services occasioned by improper operation, negligence, vandalism, or alterations, modifications, 
abuse, or misuse, or repairs to equipment not performed by EMCOR Service.  Unless otherwise agreed, also excluded is the furnishing of
materials and supplies for painting or refurbishing existing equipment.

J. EMCOR Service shall not be required to furnish any items of equipment, labor, or make special tests recommended or required by
insurance companies, Federal State Municipal or other authorities except as otherwise included in this Agreement.

K. In the event either party must commence a legal action in order to enforce any rights under this contract, the successful party shall be 
entitled to all court costs and reasonable attorney’s fees as determined by the court for prosecuting and defending the claim, as the case
may be.

L. EMCOR Service shall not be liable for the operation of the equipment nor for injuries to persons or damage to property, except those 
directly due to the negligent acts or omissions of its employees and in no event shall it be liable for consequential or speculative damages.
It shall not be liable for expense incurred in removing, replacing or refinishing any part of the building structure necessary to the execution
of this Agreement.  It shall not be held liable for any loss by reason of strikes or labor troubles affecting its employees who perform the 
service called for herein, delays in transportation, delays caused by priority or preference rating, or orders or regulations established by
any government, authority, or by unusual delays in procuring supplies or for any other cause beyond its reasonable control.

M. Only EMCOR Service’s personnel or agent are authorized to perform the work included in the scope of this agreement.   EMCOR Service 
may, at its option, cancel or waive its obligations under this Agreement should non-authorized individuals perform such work. 

N. This Agreement and all rights hereunder shall not be assignable unless approved by EMCOR Service. In the event of additional freight,
labor, or material costs resulting from a CUSTOMER’s request to avoid delays with respect to equipment warranties, or accelerated 
delivery of parts and supplies, the Customer agrees to pay these additional costs at EMCOR Service’s currently established rates.

O. EMCOR Service’s scope of work shall not include the identification, detection, abatement, encapsulation or removal of asbestos or
products or materials containing asbestos or similar hazardous substances.  In the event EMCOR Service encounters such material in
performing its work, EMCOR Service will have the right to discontinue work and remove its employees until the hazard is corrected or its 
determined no hazard exists. Customer shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Contractor from any claims, damages, losses or
expenses, including but not limited to, reasonable attorney Fees, arising out of or resulting from this article.

P. This Agreement contains the entire Contract and the parties hereby agree that this Agreement has been agreed to and the entire
Agreement is then accepted and approved by an authorized person for both parties, and no statement, remark, agreement or, 
understanding, oral or written, not contained herein, will be recognized or enforced. The parties agree that signature pages transmitted 
via fax or pdf e-mail shall constitute original signatures, and fully bind each signatory.

Q. This agreement does not include the disposal of hazardous waste, any charges incurred for their proper disposal will be borne by the
customer as an extra to the contract price.

R. The CUSTOMER agrees that in the event that there shall have been passed a federal and/or state law which shall compel EMCOR Service 
to contribute to a federal and/or state health plan for its employees, then the terms of this Agreement shall be subject to adjustment to 
the extent that the cost of such mandated contributions increase by EMCOR Service’s cost of performing this contract.

S. The CUSTOMER acknowledges and agrees that any purchase order issued by CUSTOMER, in accordance with this Agreement, is intended 
only to establish payment authority for CUSTOMER’s internal accounting purposes.  No purchase order shall be considered to be a 
counteroffer, amendment, modification, or other revision to the terms of this agreement.  No term or condition included in the 
CUSTOMER’s purchase order will have any force or effect.

T. This proposal, including but not limited to pricing and schedule, is made contingent upon the work addressed herein not being adversely
affected, either directly or indirectly, by the COVID-19 pandemic and/or the Corona virus.  This proposal is further conditioned upon
the parties agreeing, prior to beginning of any work and in writing as part of any contract/subcontract, that any (i) schedule issues
(including, but not limited to, delay, acceleration, compression, interference, hindrance), (ii) overtime hours or added resources to



3906 KRISTI COURT ⚫  SACRAMENTO, CA 95827  ⚫    (916) 636-1825   ⚫ FAX (916) 636-1830

LICENSE #611215 (B, C-4, C-10, C-20, C36, C38) 

perform work, (iii) shortages (whether as to labor, subcontracted services, materials, or supplies), (iv) change orders, extra work, or 
extra costs, or (v) inefficiency and impacts relating to the foregoing, that arise as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic or Corona virus 
will entitle contractor to a change order equitably addressing impacts to its time for performance and costs. 



8.5.1



8.5.2





8.9.1



8.9.2



8.9.3



8.9.4



8.10.1















9.1























































10.1








